Minutes 
August 17, 2015
PRE-BID MEETING FOR SUPPLY , INSTALLATION AND COMMISSIONING OF UPS SYSTEM
The Pre-bid meeting for Tender of supply, installation, and commissioning of UPS system was held on August 12th , 2015 at 1100 hrs in Seminar-3. The following members were present:

1. Mr. Vikas Sanghavi

2. Mr.B.V.Sawant

3. Mr. B.R.Gorkha

4. Mr. G.B.Gaikwad - Could not attend meeting due to an official tour to outstation

5. Mr. Nitin Ohol -  - Could not attend meeting due to an official tour to outstation

There were representatives from four companies. The question raised by the agencies were satisfactorily clarified by IUCAA is enclosed as Annexure -1 and list of present representatives  as Annexure -2 

After consideration of all queries received from various parties, our reply is enclosed in annexure-1 

The meeting concluded at 1240 hrs with vote of thanks.

B.V.Sawant                  G.B.Gaikwad                 Vikas Sanghavi                        Nitin Ohol    

Annexure – 1

Clarifications regarding points discussed in Pre-Bid Meeting on 12.08.2015 at 1100 hrs.
	Sr. No.   
	Name of the Agency
	Query
	Clarification given by IUCAA

	1
	Mr. Govind B. Patil 

Area Manager

Delta Power Solutions (India) Pvt. Ltd., 

M- 7506373740

L- 91-22-61845200
	 a) Battery sizing calculation:  Please confirm battery sizing calculation need to be done considering load PF as unity i.e. 150KW OR 0.8 load PF. 
	 Consider load PF = 0.9 at 150 KW and End cell Voltage (ECV) of batteries should be 1.75 Volt per Cell.

	
	
	b)   Input & output cabling: We understand that, UPS vendor has to carry out input & output cabling. We will consider 10 meter per run input & output cabling. i.e 10 meter X 4 run at input= 40 meter + 40 Meter at output. Total: 80 Meter.  Please advise whether cabling need to be considered for 150KVA load OR 200KVA load. This will ensure that everyone at PAR.
	Consider cable size suitable  for 200 KW load at 0.9 PF.

	
	
	c) Please confirm whether Input / output switchgears, panel earthing & dedicated earthing will be provided by IUCAA. 
	Yes, It will be in IUCAA's scope.

	
	
	d) Cable Tray:  Please confirm whether UPS vendor need to consider Cable Tray to lay input & output cabling.  Kindly advise which type of Cable tray to be considered i.e. Galvanised GI perforated cable tray OR Flexible conduit   
	Consider Galvanised GI perforated cable tray 

	
	
	 e)  Factory Acceptance Test (FAT) :  Please confirm whether UPS vendor to consider cost for 3Engineers of IUCAA for FAT which included to & fro air travel   + local conveyance + Hotel cost OR  IUCAA will bear the cost towards FAT.   
	No, IUCAA will not bear any extra cost. For detailed information refer technical bid page. No.52 Testing and Service trials and Financial Bid Sr. No. 1 sub head VIII.

	
	
	f)  Site Acceptance Test (SAT) :  Kindly confirm whether UPS will be tested on available load of IUCAA (i.e. PC’s + servers connected on new UPS) OR UPS vendor need to arrange Resistive load of 150Kw. In case IUCAA carries out pre-dispatch inspection at UPS vendor factory which includes full load test and verifying other parameters as per tender specifications, in such case load Test at site may not be required.  UPS can be tested at available load of IUCAA. Please advise.  
	Vendor will have to arrange resistive load of 135% of 150 KW 

( i.e.202.5 KW) at factory as well as at IUCAA site.

For detailed information refer technical bid page. No.48-49 Testing and Service trials and Financial Bid Sr. No. 1 sub head VIII.

	
	
	  g)  Payment terms:  The payment terms mentioned in tender is acceptable us. However, the payment terms need to be close ended. i.e. 50% against delivery & 50% against commissioning or within 30 days from the date of delivery.
	Payment will be made as per tender condition clause No. 27.

	2
	Ramdas Bahlani  &

Upendra Rao

ABB India Limited
Mumbai-400 001, Mobile: +919820140835    e-mail: ramdas.bahlani@in.abb.com
	a)  Unity P.F at O/P is required hence KVA = KW.


	Consider 0.9 PF all calculations.

	
	
	b)  Minimum two battery strings are required for total back of 20 minutes. 
	Consider for full load i.e.150 KW at 0.9 PF and ECV of batteries should be 1.75 Volt per Cell. 

	
	
	c) We have to provide I/P & O/P cables from breaker to UPS & Vice versa.(Breaker in scope of IUCAA)
	Cable should be considered from output of main panel to input of Isolation transformer & Output of isolation transformer to UPS input  & UPS output to UPS  panel.

Please note UPS input panel and output panel shall be in IUCAA's scope.

	
	
	d)  We need to submit the list of FAT & SAT which will be carried out by us.
	Vendor has to submit as per  specified in the Financial Bid Sr. No. 1 sub head VIII & refer technical bid clause No.8 on page No. 52-53.

	
	
	e)   Isolation Transformer “K” Factor needs to clarified.
	K7 rating as UL1561 and ENSI57.110 guidelines.

	
	
	f) Since the batteries are with 3 years warranty. We requested that bidder should decide  the make or include few more names like “SUNTECH”
	Batteries will be accepted as per approved list.

	
	
	g) Battery Sizing to be made with 150 KW with 20 minutes battery backup.
	Consider load PF = 0.9 at 150 KW and End cell Voltage (ECV) of batteries should be 1.75 Volt per Cell T Back up time is 20 minutes.

	
	
	h) IUCAA has Excise / Import duty exemptions.
	Yes, IUCAA has Excise exemption facility and can be offered to OEM only.  

	
	
	i) Cost needs to be included for FAT ( Three People)
	Yes, as per tender clause.

	
	
	j) 5% retention of total order value will be released after  3 years.
	Retention will be released only after 3 years.

	
	
	k) IUCAA has LBT exemption. 
	Yes, IUCAA has LBT exemption facility will be offered to all bidders.  

	
	
	l) Sales Tax will be Extra as applicable.
	Cost should be inclusive of  all taxes. 

	
	
	m) Flexibility in payment terms requested.
	Payment will be made as per tender condition only.

	
	
	n) Whether IUCAA will accept Rocket brand batteries ?
	Batteries will be accepted as per approved list

	
	
	o) From 150 KVA to 200 KVA, When it will  be expanded ( period) ?
	As on today expansion period cannot be ascertained.

	3
	Mandar Veerkar.

Shree Power Solutions

M- 7028015213

	a)  Isolation Transformer: EATON UPS design is Transformer free technology  and starts from entire range ie. 1KVA to 1100KVA. Our request you to amend the Isolation Transformer clause (e. g. Remove OR put it in optional. )
	Request cannot be considered

	
	
	b)  UPS standard warranty is 1Year, Battery standard warranty is 2Years and in tender you ask for 3Years on battery so request you to to amend the same for 2years and for UPS 1Year.:
	Request cannot be considered

	
	
	c)  Page No. 61: In list of approved make for MCB, Switchgear mentioned L&T, Legrand, Schneider given but EATON has its own brand ie. BUSSMANN COOPER. So we request you to approve the make.
	Request cannot be considered

	
	
	d)  Instead of 5% Retention amount, whether PBG will be acceptable to IUCAA ?
	No, As per tender conditions 5% Retention will be recovered from Final bill. PBG is not acceptable.

	4
	Mr. Lokesh Gupta

ASM -ROM, MP & CG

8600043049

APC
	a)  Inspection- If plant is outside India, then how inspection can be done?
	For detailed information refer technical bid page. No.52.Testing and Service trials and Financial Bid Sr. No. 1 sub head VIII.

	
	
	b) Whether US$ payment can be made by IUCAA ?
	If, Purchaser order placed  with foreign party, then only we can make payment in foreign currency.

	
	
	What is the power factor ? is it KW= KVA ?
	Consider Load PF 0.9

	
	
	Battery sizing on what KW of UPS
	Consider load PF = 0.9 at 150 KW and End cell Voltage (ECV) of batteries should be 1.75 Volt per Cell & Back up time - 20 minutes.

	
	
	Can the Power Modules independent and self sufficient with centralised and redundant controller ?
	There should not be a single point failure and hence, there should be multi controllers to control all the modules. More than one controller minimum 4 Nos.

	
	
	Please clearify why static switch required for each power module
	There should be static bypass switch in each power modules. so that chances of single point failure are not there. We had mentioned full sized static switch means the static switch of rating of power module capacity. There should not be a single point failure. If static switch fail then load should not be switched off and UPS should not go to bye pass mode.

	
	
	Can we provide BG against 5%  retention
	No, As per tender conditions 5% Retention will be recovered from Final bill.

	
	
	Please clarify the scope of electrical cabling for input & output of UPS and transformer.
	It is in the scope of UPS vendor.


After above  meeting IUCAA  has made  following  corrigendum to UPS tender conditions :

1)     List of approved make  UPS and Rack will be  : 

        SOCOMEC/APC- SCHNEIDER/NUMERIC or EQUIVALENT

2)     Please read technical bid form on technical bid page No.8  as follows :

       Sr. No. 22 -  Address of OEM's  sales service, repair & spares store centre at Pune.

       Sr. No. 23 - Response time from service centre should be Maximum 2 hours after      

                           launching a complaint.

3)     Please read technical bid form on technical bid page No.8  as follows:

         Notes : Sr. No. 5 - The OEM must have a sales service, repair & spares store centre at 

         Pune for providing effective and efficient services.

4)    Please read technical bid form on technical bid page No.33 ( point No. 27.3)  as follows: 

       The Retention money will be held @5% of the final bill value, security deposit will be  

       converted to retention money amount and it will be released only after completion of  3 
       years after satisfactory completion of work.

